
         

 

 

JOURNEY’S END 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

PALM BEACH COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

JANUARY 10, 2024 
7:00 P.M. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.journeysendcdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
 

AGENDA 
JOURNEY’S END COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Conference Room at Journey’s End Clubhouse 
6400 Journey’s End Drive 
Lake Worth, Florida 33467 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
January 10, 2024 

7:00 p.m. 
 
 
   

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication..................................................................................................................................Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes. 

1. November 8, 2023 Regular Board Meeting……………………………………………………….Page 2 

G. Old Business 

1. Littoral Shelf Update 

H. New Business 

1. Consider Ratification of Gate Painting Proposal………………………………………………….Page 5 

2. Consider Fencing Proposal………………………………………………………………………..Page 13 

I. Administrative Matters 

1. Financials…………………………………………………………………………………………..Page 14 

J. Board Members Comments 

K. Adjourn 



Page 1



Page 1 of 3 
 

JOURNEY’S END COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

NOVEMBER 8, 2023 
 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
District Manager Jason Pierman called the November 8, 2023, Regular Board Meeting of the 
Journey’s End Community Development District (the “District”) to order at 7:04 p.m. in the 
Conference Room at Journey’s End Clubhouse located at 6400 Journey’s End Drive, Lake Worth, 
Florida 33467. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Mr. Pierman presented proof of publication that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Palm Beach Post on October 23, 2023, as part of the District’s Fiscal Year 2023/2024 
Meeting Schedule, as legally required.  
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
Mr. Pierman determined that the attendance of Chairman Alex Da Costa, Vice Chairman Alfred 
Marten and Supervisor Glenn Siegel constituted a quorum. 
 
Staff in attendance were: District Manager Jason Pierman of Special District Services, Inc.; and 
General Counsel Scott Cochran of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A. 
 
Also present was District resident Peter Barica. 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1.  July 12, 2023, Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting 
 
Mr. Pierman presented the minutes of the July 12, 2023, Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting 
and asked if there were any changes and/or additions. 
 
There being no changes, a motion was made by Mr. Siegel, seconded by Mr. Marten and unanimously 
passed approving the minutes of the July 12, 2023, Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting, as 
presented. 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 1.  Update Regarding Lake Easement Encroachments 

Page 2



Page 2 of 3 
 

 
Mr. Barica stated that he had removed the pavers along the lake bank behind his house and then 
requested that he be allowed to keep the purple martin birdhouse where it is, explaining the 
importance of the birds.  Following a brief discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Marten, seconded 
by Mr. Siegel and unanimously passed allowing Mr. Barica to keep the birdhouse, subject to an 
application, for which the fee would be waived.   
 
 2.  Discussion Regarding Issues with Current Lake Maintenance Contract 
 
Mr. Da Costa noted that the lake bank over-spraying had gotten better, but only because they were 
now not spraying close to the bank at all.  Discussion ensued regarding the size of the littoral areas.  
Mr. Pierman stated that he would speak with Allstate about the state of the littoral areas.   
 
 3.  Consider Superior Fence & Rail Estimate Proposal 
 
Mr. Pierman explained that Ms. Rose-Gavars had reached out to Bulldog Fencing, on behalf of both 
the CDD and HOA, but could not get in touch with them.  Mr. Da Costa stated that he would try to 
reach them and then bring back his findings to the January meeting.  Mr. Pierman also noted that the 
clubhouse would be painted soon and that he was asking if the painters could paint the gates whilst 
onsite.   
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 
 1.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-05 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Amended 
Budget 
 
Resolution No. 2023-05 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
JOURNEY’S END COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
AUTHORIZING AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED FINAL FISCAL 
YEAR 2022/2023 BUDGET (“AMENDED BUDGET”), PURSUANT TO 
CHAPTER 189, FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
A motion was made by Mr. Marten, seconded by Mr. Siegel and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2023-05, as presented. 
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 1.  Financials 
 
J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
Mr. Pierman noted that the next meeting would be held January 10, 2024, provided there was fencing 
information to discuss. 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 

Page 3



Page 3 of 3 
 

 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Mr. Marten, 
seconded by Mr. Siegel and unanimously passed adjourning the meeting at 7:46 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
______________________________ __________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

Page 4



For: Alex Da Costa

alex_investor@yahoo.com

Journey's End Community

Development District

(561) 762-9836

Description Amount

2 service gates 

Sand gates and wire wheel all rusted areas

Apply one coat of red oxide rust stop 

Apply two top coats of Ppg industrial finish 

- alkyd 4306

Labor and materials 

$950.00 

Subtotal $950.00

Total $950.00

Total $950.00

Notes

Exclusions:

Any units not mention above; Any items, areas or surfaces not include in scope or alternates.

Terms and Conditions

Terms and conditions

1-50% deposit required upon contract approval, 50% balance de upon completion of work.

2-A late notice fee of $50.00 may be charge for any payments not receive within 48 hours of job completion, and continue to be

added each full week after unless agreed upon customer or agreed with commercial accounts. A 3% charge of the final invoice will

be added to any credit card payments for bank fees. A $35.00 charge will be added for any return checks or insufficient funds.

Estimate No: 3311

Date: 11/20/2023

EstimateMAV paint
contractors inc 
6179 Royal Birkdale Dr

Lake Worth FL 33463

Lic. #PBC U-21944

561-212-6606

MavPaint22@gmail.com 

MavPaint.com

Interior & Exterior 

Residential & Commercial

1 / 8
Page 5



3-To avoid paying the 3% fee for paying by credit card, we recommend using the following payment methods.

• Cash

• Check sent to the company address 6179 Royal Birkdale Dr. Lake Worth Florida 

• Zelle

3-If any changes or color changes are made, client is fully responsible for extra material and payment before it is purchased as

mixed paint and some material cannot be returned. Client will also be charge for any labor already completed.

4-Delay of labor or material, beyond our control, will not affect the validity of this contract.

5-MAV Paint Contractors Inc is not responsible for moving wires such as TV, telephone, stereo and similar etc.…

6- According to Florida’s construction laws (section 713.001-713.37 Florida´s Statutes). Those who work on your property or provide

materials and are not paid in full, have the right to enforce their claims is known as constructional lien. This mean if a lien is filed,

your property could be sold against your will to pay for labor, materials, or other services that your contractor or sub-contractor may

have filed to pay.

7-For exterior jobs, the owner is responsible to have all vegetation trimmed, clear of property by 12”, if failed to do prior to start, job

will be postpones till owner fulfills project objective.

8-All painting listed in the attached proposal must be completed on or before.

9-Exclusions: any unit not mention on the estimated; any items areas or surfaces not include in the scope or alternates.

10- By signing up this contract you are confirming that you have read, understood and agree to MAV Paint Contractors terms and

conditions.

11- This is a firm contract, not subject to cancellation. Deposit not refundable if cancelled by homeowner.

MAV paint contractors inc Client's signature

MAV paint contractors inc - Estimate 3311 - 11/20/2023

2 / 8
Page 6



Photo 2

MAV paint contractors inc - Estimate 3311 - 11/20/2023

3 / 8
Page 7



Photo 3

MAV paint contractors inc - Estimate 3311 - 11/20/2023

4 / 8
Page 8



Photo 4

MAV paint contractors inc - Estimate 3311 - 11/20/2023

5 / 8
Page 9



Photo 5

MAV paint contractors inc - Estimate 3311 - 11/20/2023

6 / 8
Page 10



Photo 7

MAV paint contractors inc - Estimate 3311 - 11/20/2023

7 / 8
Page 11



Photo 7

MAV paint contractors inc - Estimate 3311 - 11/20/2023

8 / 8
Page 12



CONSIDER FENCING PROPOSAL 
 

TO BE DISTRIBUTED 
UNDER SEPARATE COVER 

Page 13



  Journey's End
Community Development District

  Financial Report For
December 2023

Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17


	Journey's End Community Development District - January 10, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	November 8, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Consider Ratification of Gate Painting Proposal
	Consider Fencing Proposal
	Financials




